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Mr. Seward to Mr. Perry.

No. 40.] - DEPARTMENT OF STATE,
Washington, October 26, 1864.

Sir: I have your despatch of the 2d of October, No. 128, and I not only
approve but I commend the zeal and diligence you have exercised in your la-
bors to secure a econtinuance of peace between Peru and Spain, I shall not now
approve of so much ofthe representations and suggestions which you have made to
Mzr. Llorente on that subject as was not warranted by express directions from this
department. At the same time, I am far from being disposed to censure. this
portion of your proceedings, and, on the contrary, I rather incline to hope that
your representations may be crowned with beneficial effect.

Upon a careful consideration of the state of the case as you have presented
it to me, it has been deemed expedient on my part to advise Mr. Barreda, who
is now in Europe, to seek an interview with you, and learn from you informally
and unofficially the facts in regard to the disposition of the Spanish government
which you have communicated to me. His sagacity will enable him to deter-
mine what course to suggest to his government at Lima. I shall communicate
with Mr. Barreda by the mail which carries this despateh.

I am, sir, your obedient servant, ‘
WILLIAM H. SEWARD.
Horatio J. PERRY, Esq., §c., §c., §c., Madrid.

Myr. Seward to Mr. Perry.

No. 41.] DEPARTMENT OF STATE,
Washington, October 31, 1864.
Sir: We learn unofficially that the United States ship Niagara lately over-
hauled and temporarily detained the Cicerone, a steamer which bore the Spanish
flag. We have as yet no report of the transaction from the commander of the
Niagara; but we are advised by a correspondent in London that the vessel had
been described to the commander as an insurgent one recently engaged in the
African slave trade, and now carrying a naval armament to the rebels.. It is
gupposed, although not known here, that this information was, upon examina-
tion, found to be erroneous, and that the Cicerone was therefore released. I
give you this information, which is all this government has received, with a
desire that you shall communicate it to the Spanish government, and assure
them that if any error has been committed in the transaction affecting the rights
of Spain, this government will see that it is duly repaired.
I am, gir, your obedient servant,
WILLIAM H. SEWARD.
Horatio J. PeRRY, Esq., &e., &e., &e., Madrid.

¥

Mr. Seward to Mr. Perry.
No. 45.] DEPARTMENT OF STATE,
Washington, November 15, 1864,

81k : On account of my late absence from the department of a few days, it
has not been practicable for me to return an earlier answer to your despateh of
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the 14th of October, (No. 131,) which was received here on the 4th instant. I
now hasten to inform you that I have transmitted to Mr. Robinson, our minister
at Lima, with an instruction of which I enclose a transeript, a copy of your
despatch. The hope is confidently indulged that by the further exercise on
the part of both governments of a conciliatory disposition, a peaceful solution
of the question at issue may be reached. It has occurred to me, however, that
the period suggested by Mr. Llorente, during which Spain would be willing to
avoid all show of a hostile or menacing attitude towards Peru, might well be ex-
tended in view of the length of time necessarily consumed in communicating
between points so distant as Madrid, this capital, and Lima. You will, therefore,
seek an early occasion to suggest to Mr. Llorente the expediency of allowing,
for the reason stated, a longer term than that proposed by him in his conversu-
tion with you.
I am, sir, your obedient servant,
WILLIAM H. SEWARD.
HoraTio J. PERRY, Esq., &c., &c., §c., Madrid. :

Mr. Seward to Mr. Perry.

No. 47.] DEPARTMENT OF STATE,
Washington, November 17, 1864.

Sir: Your despatch of the 28th of October, No. 134, has been received.
The question presented therein, as to what would be the course of this govern-
ment in regard to cargoes of guano consigned to ports of the United States on
Spanish account, is a grave one, but as yet only a hypothetical one. The
United States cannot anticipate its actual occurrence, and must therefore eom-
pletely reserve themselves upon-the subject. In the embarrassments, however,
which must attend the question, they find an additional motive for persevering in
the friendly counsel to both Spain and Peru to come to an accommodation of
their ditferences.

I am, sir, your obedient servant, ’
WILLIAM H. SEWARD.
HoraTio J. PERRY, Egq., ¢, §c.,; §c., Madrid.

Mr. Seward to Mr. Perry.

No. 48.] : DEPARTMENT OF STATE,
Washington, November 17, 1864.

Sir: Yous despatch of the 1st instant, No. 138, has been received, together
with the duplieates of your No. 131 and No. 134, which accompanied it. You
will perceive from my instructions of the 15th instant, No. 45, that your sug-
gestion has been anticipated relative to the term of two months fixed by Spain
for the avoidance of hostile demonstrations towards Peru.

I am, sir, your obedient servant,
WILLIAM H. SEWARD.

HoraTio J. PERRY, Esq., §2., §c., &c., Madrid.
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Mr Seward to Mr. Perry.

No. 52.] _ DEPARTMENT OF STATE,
Washington, December 2, 1864.

Sir: Your despatch of the 8th ultimo, No. 139, which relates to the deten-
tion of the Spanish steamer Cicerone by the sloop-of-war Niagara has been re-
ceived, and your note upon the subject to Mr. Llorente is approved. I had
already, before the receipt of your communication, been informed of the cireum-
stances referred to, and had called upon the Seeretary of the Navy for fuller in-
formation, which, however, has not been furnished.

In a late despatch from our vice-consul at Havana the Omerone is referred to
as a slave trader.

I am, sir, your obedient servant,
WILLIAM H. SEWARD.
HORATIO J. PEgRY, BEsq., §o., §o, §o., Madrid.



